
Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 

Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 070249-TP and Document No. 00378-08 

Wednesday, January 23,2008 10:47 AM 

Nancy Pruitt; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles; 
Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM 

Dorothy, 

The above referenced document, prepared by AT&T, lists an incorrect docket number in the subject line of the letter, AT&T's 
letter should have identified Docket No. 08001 5-TP in the subject line. 

Docket No. 08001 5-TP addresses a duplicate of the amendment AT&T filed in Docket No. 070249-TP. 

With this e-mail, staff requests that Document 00378-08 be moved from the incorrect Docket 070249-TP to the correct Docket 
08001 5-TP. 

Robyn @ AT&T, F Y I. 

Jeff Bates 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

1/23/2008 


